
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

JUNE, 2019  
(All numbers complete except Faulkner Lake they are as of July 3, 2019) 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake   3.1 mg/L (30 Max.)    12.2 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   14.2 mg/L (30Max.) 8.5 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    13.2 mg/L (25 Max.)    22.1 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   7.6 mg/L (25 Max.)    26.3 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 1 3 0 5

Repairs 113 108 85 87 96 21 510

# of MH's Grouted 110 101 78 79 97 20 485

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 0

# of Bags of Grout 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 7,941 9,447 3,176 1,960 5,283 1,782 29,589

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 1,133 3,510 0 599 1,402 0 6,644

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 5 1 5 6 5 2 24

New Manholes 1 1 0 0 1 1 4

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 1 0 0 1 0 2 4

Miscellaneous 17 26 17 12 8 5 85

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 8 5 7 10 3 5 38

New Manholes 1 0 1 0 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 1 0 0 1 2

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 16 15 16 12 10 13 82

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 6 4 7 6 6 5 34

New Manholes 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

Taps 0 0 1 2 0 1 4

Miscellaneous 13 12 9 6 4 13 57

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 3 2 3 9 0 0 17

New Manholes 0 0 0 2 0 0 2

New Lines 1 0 0 1 0 0 2

Disconnects 15 9 5 12 3 0 44

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 12 17 22 26 22 0 99

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 240 0 0 0 150 175 565

Stop-Ups 11 9 9 15 5 3 52

Private Lines 37 40 37 54 37 18 223

Cave-Ins 3 7 4 9 3 2 28

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 62 38 64 71 64 73 372

Total  Calls 111 93 114 149 109 96 672

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 19,847 20,690 18,200 25,489 30,975 23,322 138,523

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 33,897 16,494 28,637 24,988 21,475 23,384 148,875

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 39,512 48,015 47,885 33,411 45,767 32,674 247,264

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 3,493 956 0 0 1,220 8,108 13,777

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 25,093 24,945 24,834 22,051 31,629 10,316 138,868

T V  #1

# of  Ft  19,499 12,261 11,624 16,368 28,399 18,906 107,057

T V  #2

# of  Ft  14,552 13,564 17,965 15,838 18,815 17,597 98,331

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2019 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 0 1 6 1 0 13 21

# of MH's Grouted 0 1 6 1 0 12 20

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0 0 0 0

# of Bags of Grout 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

POWER DRIVE:
# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 1,782 0 0 1,782

PWR RODDER #1:
# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:
Repairs 0 2 0 0 0 0 2

New Manholes 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 0 0 1 2

Miscellaneous 1 1 2 1 0 0 5

REPAIR #2:
Repairs 0 4 1 0 0 0 5

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 4 7 0 2 0 13

REPAIR  #3:
Repairs 0 2 2 1 0 0 5

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

Miscellaneous 0 2 6 4 0 1 13

REPAIR  #4:
Repairs 0 0 2 0 0 0 0

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 107 0 0 0 0

TROUBLE:
# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 175 0 0 175

Stop-Ups 0 0 3 0 0 0 3

Private Lines 1 4 7 5 1 0 18

Cave-Ins 0 0 2 0 0 0 2

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 18 19 10 24 2 73

Total  Calls 1 22 31 15 25 2 96

VACCON  #1:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 464 601 475 21,782 23,322

VACCON  #2:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 903 13,443 3,956 4,788 294 0 23,384

VACCON  #3:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 31,355 1,319 0 0 0 0 32,674

VACCON  #4:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 1,361 0 5,197 1,550 0 0 8,108

VACCON  #5:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 2,518 1,050 6,034 714 0 10,316

T V  #1
# of  Ft  170 62 801 246 462 17,165 18,906

T V  #2
# of  Ft  0 10,273 830 0 6,431 63 17,597

NLR Wastewater Utility

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

June-19



N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

 W
at

er
 U

til
ity

F
a
u

lk
n

e
r 

L
a
k

e
 B

a
s

in 2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
42

.5
58

.5
56

.3
61

.8
77

.5
41

.5
76

.5
45

.4
6

62
.8

54
.2

70
.0

7
61

.6
55

.1
74

.4
47

.6
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

59
54

64
47

38
42

61
63

36
21

27
19

14
32

14

W
h

it
e
 O

a
k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
82

.4
89

53
.7

60
.1

77
44

.2
68

.6
46

.5
6

50
.7

5
44

68
.7

51
.2

56
.1

84
.4

47
.7

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
26

33
37

32
35

32
45

25
13

9
21

9
5

9
9

F
iv

e
 M

il
e

 C
re

e
k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
42

.6
53

.2
48

.8
55

.9
70

.4
35

60
.4

41
.1

5
52

.4
46

.6
66

.5
49

.5
48

.7
81

.5
42

.1
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

16
25

18
14

16
23

16
12

14
15

5
5

9
7

2

M
a
u

m
e
ll

e
 B

a
s

in

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
41

.1
51

.4
71

.2
43

.7
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

4
5

9
4

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s
te

m

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
37

.8
3

49
.7

8
49

.0
5

51
.9

3
79

.6
1

42
.0

4
62

.9
8

44
.4

2
53

.4
5

47
.1

5
65

.3
6

52
.3

7
52

.8
3

77
.9

45
.3

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
10

1
11

2
11

9
93

89
97

12
2

10
0

63
45

53
36

33
57

29

ra
in

fa
ll 

an
d 

ov
er

flo
w

 s
um

m
ar

y



 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: July 9, 2019 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 11, 2019 MEETING 

 
(2) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JUNE 2019 

 
(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JUNE 2019 

 
(4) HEALTH CENTER CONTRACT 

 
(5)     EMERGENCY REPAIR PINE STREET & BROTHER PAUL DRIVE (2019 FLOOD DAMAGE) 
 
(6)     EMERGENCY REPAIR – S. WOODLAND DRIVE – S LEVY/INDIAN HILLS PB – CH OR #1 
 
(7)     S LEVY/INDIAN HILLS PIPE BURSTING 2017 REHABILITATION – CHANGE ORDER #2 
 
(8)     I-40 INTERCHANGE (MAUMELLE) FORCE MAIN RELOCATION 
 
(9)      2019 ARKANSAS RIVER FLOOD   

 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

(1) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the June 11, 2019 Committee Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, JUNE 11, 2019 

 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, June 11, 2019 at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. 

Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. Gabe Stephens, and in 

addition, Mr. Jack Stowe, representative from the City of Maumelle.  Also in 

attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, 

Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Michael Clayton, Ms. Kris Ramon, Mr. Kyle Morrison, 

Mr. Jim Milum, Mr. Joe Rubisch with Azteca Systems, LLC, Mr. Sam Hilburn and 

Mr. Mark Halter with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and 

Dawn Harmon. 
 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its May 14, 2019 meeting.  

There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded 

by Mr.  Nelson, to approve the minutes of the May 14, 2019 meeting.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of May 

2019.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. 

Stephens, to approve the cash disbursements for May 2019 reflecting total cash 

disbursements of $1,797,367.80 and fund transfers between accounts of 

$1,241,566.67.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the Financial Statement for May 2019.  After 

discussion of the current budget figures and industrial pretreatment charges, a 

motion was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the 

Financial Statement for May 2019.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then discussed the purchase of a computerized maintenance 

management system (CMMS).  Mr. Wilkins advised that the CMMS is a software 

package that maintains a computer database of information about an organization’s 

maintenance operations.  CMMS helps keep a record of assets, helps schedule and 

track maintenance tasks and helps keep a historical record of the work performed.  

The Utility will utilize the CMMS to assist with: tracking work orders, scheduling 



 

 

tasks, tracking external work requests, record asset history, managing inventory 

and auditing and certification of an asset’s maintenance history.  The projected 

costs including all licenses, connection fees and equipment will be $161,363.00 for 

Year-1 and approximately $100,000.00 for each subsequent year.  The 2019 budget 

includes $150,000.00 for CMMS program software and implementation with an 

additional $90,000.00 included for computer hardware.  Mr. Joe Rubisch, a 

representative of Azteca Systems, LLC was available at the meeting to answer 

questions.  After a lengthy discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded 

by Mr. Stephens, to authorize the staff to enter into an annual license agreement 

with Azteca Systems, LLC for Cityworks AMS Computerized Maintenance 

Management System software, and to enter into an annual agreement with True 

North Geographic Technologies for installation of the software, remote data storage, 

maintenance and support.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then updated the Committee with regard to actions taken during 

the recent flooding of the Arkansas River.  He advised that all 73 pump stations 

stayed operational, all 4 plants remained open and no customers were without 

service.  Extra expenses incurred included 2 samplers (approximately $12,000.00), 

Diamond Construction Co., Inc. costs to build coffers around the electrical panel at 

the White Oak Plant, sump pumps and overtime pay.  Mr. Wilkins stated he 

estimates the total expenses to be around $30,000.00 to $35,000.00 and the Utility 

would make a claim with FEMA. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:55 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

(2) 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JUNE 2019 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for June 2019 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $1,928,420.25 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,635,266.67. 

 

 
 
 

 

 

  



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
7
0
3
3

C
ity

 o
f S

he
rw

oo
d

15
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

R
ez

on
in

g 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
5-

M
i C

k 
- S

ol
ar

 A
rra

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t
4
7
0
3
4

A-
1 

R
ec

ov
er

y
 $

   
   

   
   

38
3.

26
 W

in
ch

 O
ut

 - 
U

ni
t 1

42
 &

 T
ow

 U
ni

t 1
13

4
7
0
3
5

AD
EQ

 $
   

   
   

7,
95

0.
00

 A
nn

ua
l P

er
m

it 
Fe

e 
- M

au
m

el
le

4
7
0
3
6

An
th

on
y 

Jo
ne

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0.

00
 R

et
ur

n 
of

 A
R

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 D
ep

os
it 

fo
r T

er
m

in
at

ed
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

4
7
0
3
7

Ap
pl

ie
d 

In
du

st
ria

l T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

 $
   

   
   

   
67

8.
88

 G
 R

 R
ot

at
in

g 
As

se
m

bl
y,

 B
al

l B
ea

rin
gs

 W
h 

O
ak

 B
ar

 R
ak

e
4
7
0
3
8

C
am

pb
el

l S
he

et
 M

et
al

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

60
2.

25
 B

lo
w

er
 F

ilt
er

 H
ou

si
ng

 M
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

4
7
0
3
9

C
ap

ita
l F

ire
 E

xt
in

gu
is

he
r C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

73
1.

46
 A

nn
ua

l I
ns

pe
ct

io
ns

, T
re

at
m

en
t, 

EC
S,

 C
S&

E
4
7
0
4
0

C
ap

ita
l C

ity
 T

ra
ffi

c 
C

on
tro

l
 $

   
   

   
3,

93
5.

98
 A

sp
ha

lt 
R

ep
ai

r -
 W

ar
d 

5
4
7
0
4
1

C
ED

-L
itt

le
 R

oc
k

 $
   

   
   

   
40

5.
25

 6
00

 V
ol

t T
rip

 U
ni

t -
 5

-M
i R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t B

re
ak

er
 A

er
at

or
 P

on
d 

#1
4
7
0
4
2

C
in

ta
s

 $
   

   
   

   
33

7.
08

 R
ep

le
ni

sh
 F

irs
t A

id
 C

ab
in

et
s 

- L
ab

, O
ps

, P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

, C
S&

E
4
7
0
4
3

C
in

ta
s 

C
or

p.
 #

65
0

 $
   

   
   

2,
43

0.
59

 U
ni

fo
rm

s,
 M

at
 S

er
vi

ce
, C

SE
 R

es
tro

om
s

4
7
0
4
4

C
ro

w
 B

ur
lin

ga
m

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
6.

25
 1

2 
Q

ts
. O

il 
-  

U
ni

t #
93

4
7
0
4
5

C
ro

w
 B

ur
lin

ga
m

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
2.

10
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
U

ni
t #

14
2

4
7
0
4
6

D
at

am
ax

 $
   

   
   

   
10

0.
89

 A
dm

in
. C

op
ie

r M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

4
7
0
4
7

D
is

co
un

tC
el

l, 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

81
8.

72
 4

 - 
C

el
l M

od
em

s 
fo

r S
C

AD
A 

at
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
ns

4
7
0
4
8

D
oo

rK
in

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
9.

95
 C

el
l S

er
vi

ce
, G

at
e 

1 
FL

TP
 - 

4/
20

 - 
5/

19
/1

9
4
7
0
4
9

D
uk

e'
s 

R
oo

t C
on

tro
l, 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
64

0.
00

 2
0 

G
al

s.
 J

et
 P

ow
er

 D
eg

re
as

er
 fo

r V
ac

C
on

s
4
7
0
5
0

El
lio

tt 
El

ec
tri

c 
Su

pp
ly

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
3,

74
8.

11
 P

ar
ts

 fo
r G

en
er

at
or

  A
dd

n'
s 

:N
ay

lo
r P

S,
 N

or
fo

lk
, C

ry
st

al
 B

ay
, M

ar
an

es
, W

ilc
ox

; 5
-

M
i E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
R

ep
ai

r, 
C

ab
le

s 
fo

r S
C

AD
A 

w
iri

ng
4
7
0
5
1

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
 3

1,
15

5.
11

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
R

ix
ie

/L
uc

ky
, M

au
m

 V
al

le
y,

 N
ew

 B
ed

fo
rd

, O
do

m
/B

l M
tn

, O
sa

ge
 

Fa
lls

, O
sa

ge
 H

ills
, P

on
ca

, S
em

in
ol

e 
E,

 R
ix

ie
 R

d,
 S

em
in

ol
e 

W
, N

ay
lo

r, 
Eu

re
ka

/J
ud

y,
 M

W
TP

 P
S#

4,
 M

W
TP

 P
S#

2 
& 

#3
, M

W
TP

 E
q/

Su
rg

e,
 M

W
TP

 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
, M

W
TP

 M
ai

n,
 M

ur
ph

y 
D

r, 
H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
, D

ia
m

on
d 

Pt
, R

id
ge

la
nd

, 
R

id
ge

la
nd

/O
do

m
, D

ur
an

go
, T

ow
n 

C
en

te
r, 

M
as

te
rs

 P
la

ce
, L

aw
re

nc
e

4
7
0
5
2

Eu
re

ka
 G

ar
de

ns
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Bo
ar

d
 $

   
   

   
3,

50
0.

00
 D

eb
t F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 - 
M

ay
, C

yc
le

 4
4
7
0
5
3

Ev
an

s 
En

te
rp

ris
es

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
2,

71
6.

28
 R

ep
ai

r A
er

at
or

 - 
Bu

dg
et

 It
em

 (S
pa

re
 fo

r 5
-M

i &
 M

TP
)

4
7
0
5
4

Fi
sh

er
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 $
   

   
   

1,
53

3.
97

 S
af

et
y 

G
la

ss
es

, H
ex

an
e,

 S
af

et
y 

St
rip

e 
Ta

pe
, S

te
ril

e 
Bo

ttl
es

, P
ha

se
 S

ep
ar

at
io

n 
Pa

pe
r

4
7
0
5
5

Fl
ee

t T
ire

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
24

5.
21

 F
la

t T
ire

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
al

l T
V#

1 
in

 M
au

m
el

le
4
7
0
5
6

Fu
lle

r &
 S

on
 M

au
m

el
le

 $
   

   
   

   
13

7.
28

 C
ab

le
 T

ie
s,

 3
" N

um
be

rs
, H

ot
 W

at
er

 H
os

e,
 M

is
c.

 H
ar

dw
ar

e 
- M

TP
4
7
0
5
7

G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 $

   
   

   
7,

37
1.

00
 B

ille
d 

Ac
co

un
t M

ay
 C

yc
le

 4
4
7
0
5
8

H
ar

cr
os

 C
he

m
ic

al
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
31

1.
08

 C
hl

or
in

e 
- 5

-M
i

4
7
0
5
9

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
36

3.
19

 L
oo

p 
Li

fti
ng

 W
eb

bi
ng

, L
ow

 S
cr

ew
 C

ap
 - 

Tr
an

sp
or

te
r

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 

2
0

1
9

Pa
ge

 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 

2
0

1
9

4
7
0
6
0

H
um

's
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

1,
36

9.
35

 P
re

ss
ur

e 
G

au
ge

, A
ir 

H
os

e,
 A

irl
in

e 
N

ip
pl

e,
 A

irl
in

e 
C

ou
pl

in
gs

, B
al

l V
al

ve
, A

ir 
Va

lv
e,

 
Br

as
s 

C
lo

se
 N

ip
pl

e,
 T

ee
 B

ra
ss

, P
ip

e 
Th

re
ad

 S
ea

la
nt

, T
ap

er
 P

ip
e 

Ta
p,

 S
tre

et
 

El
bo

w
, G

al
v 

N
ip

pl
e,

 Y
el

lo
w

 P
ol

y 
R

op
e,

 S
af

et
y 

G
la

ss
es

, C
le

vi
s,

 C
ha

in
 T

ra
ns

po
rt,

 
M

ar
ki

ng
 W

an
d,

 M
ea

su
rin

g 
W

he
el

, F
lu

or
es

 G
re

en
 S

B 
M

ar
ki

ng
, W

ire
 R

op
e 

C
lip

s,
 

Pa
dl

oc
k 

Ke
ys

, C
an

 G
as

, W
D

-4
0,

 P
en

et
ra

tin
g 

C
at

al
ys

t, 
H

os
e 

C
la

m
ps

, B
us

hi
ng

s,
 

Pl
as

tic
 T

ub
e 

Ad
ap

te
r, 

Br
ai

de
d 

H
os

e,
 S

ilic
on

e 
Se

al
an

t, 
Al

l P
ur

po
se

 C
em

en
t, 

Pu
rp

le
 P

rim
er

, H
ex

 H
ea

d 
Sc

re
w

, H
on

da
 P

ul
l R

op
e 

As
se

m
bl

y,
 S

tra
w

 W
at

tle
s,

 
Te

flo
n 

Ta
pe

, L
in

e 
N

ip
pl

es
, A

ir 
Va

lv
e,

 T
ire

 G
au

ge
, H

yd
 J

ac
k 

O
il,

 B
at

te
ry

, E
le

ct
ric

 
Ta

pe
, H

ea
t S

hr
in

k,
 2

" B
lk

 P
lu

g,
 G

re
as

e 
C

ar
tri

dg
e,

 N
o 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Si
gn

s,
 S

af
et

y 
Fe

nc
e,

 G
re

en
 T

ee
 P

os
ts

, Z
in

c 
Q

ui
ck

 L
in

e,
 C

ou
pl

in
g 

N
ut

s,
 C

la
m

pi
ng

 K
no

bs
, 

Sq
ue

ge
e,

 C
ab

le
 T

ie
s,

 B
ra

ss
 H

os
e 

N
oz

zl
es

, H
us

qv
ar

na
 A

da
pt

er
, P

hi
llip

s 
Bi

ts
, 

D
w

al
 S

cr
ew

s,
 P

la
st

ic
, E

xt
 C

or
ds

FL
O

O
D

4
7
0
6
1

H
um

's
 R

en
ta

l
 $

   
   

   
3,

14
0.

82
 

Ex
ca

va
to

r w
/2

4"
 B

uc
ke

t-W
ar

d 
1;

 E
xc

av
at

or
 w

/1
2"

 B
uc

ke
t -

 W
ar

d 
0;

 E
xc

av
at

or
, 1

4'
 

Sc
is

so
r T

ra
ile

r, 
R

ec
ei

ve
r H

itc
h 

- W
ar

d 
1;

 E
xc

av
at

or
 w

/2
4"

 B
uc

ke
t-W

ar
d 

3
4
7
0
6
2

In
du

st
ria

l E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

Su
pp

ly
 $

   
   

   
   

69
8.

85
 

Ti
m

e 
M

ar
k 

R
ec

yc
le

 T
im

er
 - 

W
h 

O
ak

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t f
or

 U
nd

er
flo

w
 P

um
p

4
7
0
6
3

In
te

rs
ta

te
 A

ll 
Ba

tte
ry

 C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
19

6.
99

 
Ba

tte
rie

s 
- U

ni
t #

99
 &

 U
ni

t #
10

3
4
7
0
6
4

Ja
ck

 T
yl

er
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
C

o.
 $

   
   

 1
0,

02
9.

96
 

R
ep

ai
r P

um
p 

at
 W

ilc
ox

 P
S

4
7
0
6
5

Ja
ck

so
n 

C
le

an
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

e
 $

   
   

   
1,

21
5.

45
 J

an
ito

ria
l -

 C
S&

E,
 A

dm
in

, L
ab

4
7
0
6
6

Je
ffr

ey
 S

an
d 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

1,
26

3.
36

 M
as

on
ry

 S
an

d/
M

au
m

el
le

4
7
0
6
7

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

2,
24

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 T
P 

to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l -
 8

 L
oa

ds
 5

/2
8 

- 6
/1

/1
9 

pl
us

 
4 

lo
ad

s 
of

 S
an

d
4
7
0
6
8

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
To

ol
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
63

5.
93

 G
lo

ve
s,

 M
an

ho
le

 H
oo

ks
, H

ip
 B

oo
ts

4
7
0
6
9

Lo
w

e'
s

 $
   

   
   

   
91

4.
05

 C
ei

lin
g 

Ti
le

s,
 G

as
 C

an
, 2

-C
yc

le
 O

il,
 T

w
is

te
d 

Tr
im

m
er

, H
us

q 
St

rin
g 

Tr
im

m
er

, 
D

am
p 

R
id

 R
ef

ills
, D

eh
um

id
ifi

er
, H

um
id

ity
 M

on
ito

r, 
G

lu
e 

Tr
ap

s,
 S

ho
ck

 T
re

at
m

en
t

4
7
0
7
0

M
ic

ha
el

 C
la

yt
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

8.
60

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 F

lo
od

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
(L

ow
e'

s 
Sl

ed
ge

 H
am

m
er

, 6
' T

-P
os

t)
FL

O
O

D
4
7
0
7
1

N
ea

se
 E

le
ct

ric
al

, I
nc

.
 $

   
  1

37
,2

80
.7

0 
Es

tim
at

e 
#4

 fo
r t

h 
20

18
 A

ux
ilia

ry
 G

en
er

at
or

s 
& 

Tr
an

sf
er

 S
w

itc
he

s
4
7
0
7
2

N
or

th
si

de
 S

al
es

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
79

4.
10

 W
as

p 
& 

H
or

ne
t K

ille
r, 

Sa
fe

ty
 G

la
ss

es
, N

itr
ile

 G
lo

ve
s

4
7
0
7
3

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

St
or

es
 $

   
   

   
   

17
8.

16
 G

ly
co

l A
nt

ifr
ee

ze
, F

un
ne

ls
, R

at
ch

et
 W

re
nc

h,
 R

ep
ai

r K
it,

 M
ot

or
 O

il,
 B

at
te

ry
4
7
0
7
4

O
ffi

ce
 D

ep
ot

 $
   

   
   

   
20

7.
56

 B
illi

ng
 O

ffi
ce

:  
To

ne
r C

ar
tri

dg
es

, S
ta

pl
er

, G
el

 W
ris

t S
up

po
rt 

M
ou

se
 P

ad
, P

os
t I

t 
N

ot
es

, P
en

s
4
7
0
7
5

O
za

rk
 P

um
p 

an
d 

Pa
rts

 $
   

   
   

4,
89

4.
12

 S
ta

to
rs

, R
ot

or
s,

 S
ta

to
r G

as
ke

ts
 - 

Bu
dg

et
 It

em
s 

- F
L 

Be
lt 

Pr
es

s
4
7
0
7
6

Pa
ne

ra
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

11
9.

59
 M

ay
 1

4,
 2

01
9 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g 
Lu

nc
he

s 
4
7
0
7
7

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

29
1.

92
 I

nk
 C

ar
tri

dg
es

, S
co

tc
h 

Ta
pe

- E
ng

; C
-F

ol
d 

To
w

el
 D

is
p-

 W
h 

O
ak

; P
rin

te
r &

 In
k 

C
ar

tri
dg

es
 - 

La
b

4
7
0
7
8

Q
ua

lit
y 

Pe
tro

le
um

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
18

0.
68

 B
lu

e 
D

EF
 F

lu
id

4
7
0
7
9

S&
W

 C
he

m
ic

al
 S

al
es

 $
   

   
   

1,
13

4.
04

 N
itr

ile
 G

lo
ve

s,
 F

ire
 A

nt
 K

ille
r

4
7
0
8
0

Sc
ot

t P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

62
5.

76
 P

ar
az

on
e 

& 
Ar

se
na

l -
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
ns

 W
ee

d 
Ki

lle
r

4
7
0
8
1

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
   

   
24

5.
50

 B
ille

d 
R

un
ya

n 
Ac

re
s 

Ac
co

un
ts

 M
ay

 C
yc

le
 4

4
7
0
8
2

So
nn

y 
Fu

lm
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
 $

   
   

   
1,

57
2.

65
 H

au
lin

g 
St

on
e 

& 
R

oc
k 

5/
20

 - 
5/

31
/1

9
4
7
0
8
3

So
ut

he
rn

 T
ire

 M
ar

t
 $

   
   

   
   

42
8.

29
 4

 N
ew

 T
ire

s,
 T

ra
ile

r 1
2

Pa
ge

 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 

2
0

1
9

4
7
0
8
4

Sp
a 

C
he

m
ic

al
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
07

8.
10

 S
pa

 O
do

r D
ig

es
te

r, 
Sc

ru
bs

 in
 a

 B
uc

ke
t

4
7
0
8
5

St
an

le
y 

H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
7.

61
 W

oo
d 

St
ak

es
, Y

el
lo

w
 P

in
e 

Lu
m

be
r W

ar
d 

3;
 R

ep
ai

r T
ap

 M
ac

hi
ne

; S
pa

rk
 P

lu
g 

fo
r 

C
ut

of
f S

aw
, P

us
h 

Br
oo

m
4
7
0
8
6

T&
T 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

26
2.

80
 5

5 
G

al
 D

ru
m

 C
ar

 W
as

h 
So

ap
4
7
0
8
7

Te
nc

ar
va

 M
ac

hi
ne

ry
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

55
5.

60
 S

ea
l A

ss
em

bl
y 

fo
r S

ho
rte

r P
um

p 
St

a.
4
7
0
8
8

Te
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
12

3.
74

 M
on

th
ly

 P
es

t C
on

tro
l

4
7
0
8
9

Tr
ac

to
r S

up
pl

y 
C

re
di

t P
la

n
 $

   
   

   
   

11
1.

67
 H

an
d 

W
in

ch
, S

pr
ay

 G
un

4
7
0
9
0

Tr
uc

kp
ro

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

8.
37

 G
la

d 
H

an
ds

, M
ud

 F
la

p 
- U

ni
t #

11
4

4
7
0
9
1

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
   

12
3.

25
 C

hl
or

in
e 

G
as

 L
ab

el
s,

 C
hl

or
in

e 
So

lu
tio

n 
La

be
ls

, W
at

er
 L

ab
el

s
4
7
0
9
2

U
BS

 $
   

   
   

   
27

5.
77

 W
at

er
 B

ills
:  

Sh
illc

ut
t, 

W
hi

te
 O

ak
, D

el
ta

 L
aw

n,
 S

ho
rte

r C
ol

l, 
O

ak
br

oo
k,

 5
-M

i, 
H

ei
lm

an
/W

h 
O

ak
4
7
0
9
3

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
25

,5
91

.7
8

$ 
   

   
 

Bi
os

ol
id

s 
D

is
po

sa
l F

au
lk

ne
r L

ak
e 

- M
ay

 2
01

9
4
7
0
9
4

W
ho

le
sa

le
 E

le
ct

ric
 S

up
pl

y
 $

   
   

   
   

19
2.

40
 C

on
du

it,
 9

0 
D

eg
re

e 
El

bo
w

s,
 P

VC
 C

ou
pl

in
g,

 T
er

m
in

al
 A

da
pt

or
s,

 L
oc

kn
ut

s,
 S

ol
ve

nt
 

C
em

en
t

4
7
0
9
5

Xy
le

m
 D

ew
at

er
in

g 
So

lu
tio

ns
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
31

2.
08

 P
or

ta
bl

e 
Pu

m
p 

(D
ew

at
er

 P
its

 &
 V

au
lts

 - 
as

 n
ee

de
d)

4
7
0
9
6

Am
er

ip
is

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

5.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 6
/9

/2
01

9
4
7
0
9
7

H
ea

rt 
of

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
2.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 6

/9
/2

01
9

4
7
0
9
8

U
S 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

17
2.

26
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 F
ed

er
al

 S
tu

de
nt

 L
oa

n 
G

ar
ni

sh
m

en
t- 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 6
/9

/1
9

4
7
0
9
9

N
LR

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.9
3 

W
el

ln
es

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

1 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 - 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 6
/9

/2
01

9
A

F
-1

2
Ar

ka
ns

as
 F

ed
er

al
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 $

   
   

   
4,

64
0.

31
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ep

os
its

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 6

/9
/2

01
9

N
A

T
-1

2
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
4,

58
1.

54
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 0

6/
9/

20
19

P
R

-1
2

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
 D

ep
os

it
 $

   
   

 4
5,

18
6.

16
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 6
/9

/2
01

9
4
7
1
0
0

St
ev

e 
La

nd
er

s 
C

hr
ys

le
r D

od
ge

 J
ee

p
 $

   
   

 2
1,

19
6.

00
 2

01
9 

R
am

 1
50

0 
C

la
ss

ic
 C

re
w

 C
ab

 - 
N

ew
 U

ni
t #

14
6 

re
pl

ac
in

g 
#9

6 
In

sp
ec

to
r

4
7
1
0
1

AD
EQ

 $
   

   
   

   
15

0.
00

 P
er

m
it 

Fe
es

 P
et

ro
 T

an
ks

 S
hi

llc
ut

t &
 5

-M
ile

4
7
1
0
2

Ad
va

nc
ed

 A
na

ly
tic

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

   
39

0.
00

 B
en

ch
m

ar
k 

Sa
m

pl
es

 - 
Ap

ril
4
7
1
0
3

AG
FO

A
 $

   
   

   
   

35
0.

00
 S

um
m

er
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
(G

ov
't 

Ac
co

un
tin

g)
- 2

 R
eg

is
tra

tio
ns

 7
/2

4-
7/

26
4
7
1
0
4

Ar
ka

ns
as

 A
gg

re
ga

te
s,

 In
c.

2,
05

6.
72

$ 
   

   
   

St
on

e 
& 

G
ra

ve
l d

el
iv

er
ie

s 
5/

10
,1

6,
20

4
7
1
0
5

Ar
ka

ns
as

 D
em

oc
ra

t G
az

et
te

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

5.
85

 L
eg

al
 A

d 
- M

au
m

el
le

 P
er

m
it 

R
en

ew
al

4
7
1
0
6

AR
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l T

ra
in

in
g 

Ac
ad

em
y

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0.
00

 B
as

ic
 P

um
p 

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
C

la
ss

 - 
1 

Em
pl

oy
ee

4
7
1
0
7

AR
 S

od
 &

 T
ur

f F
ar

m
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
66

6.
08

 S
od

 &
 G

ra
ss

 R
ep

ai
rs

 W
ar

ds
 1

, 3
,5

, 0
4
7
1
0
8

AT
&T

 $
   

   
   

   
76

2.
52

 S
ec

ur
ity

 a
ga

in
st

 In
te

rn
et

 D
en

ia
l o

f S
er

vi
ce

 A
tta

ck
 (R

an
so

m
in

g)
4
7
1
0
9

Ba
tte

ry
 O

ut
fit

te
rs

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

8.
88

 B
at

te
rie

s 
fo

r P
or

ta
bl

e 
Sa

m
pl

er
 (F

lo
od

 It
em

)
FL

O
O

D
4
7
1
1
0

C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 E
ne

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

   
12

4.
66

 G
as

 B
ills

:  
Se

m
in

ol
e 

E,
 W

 G
en

s,
 M

au
m

el
le

 V
al

le
y,

 C
C

 B
al

l G
en

, N
ew

 B
ed

fo
rd

 
G

en
, 7

01
 W

. 2
9t

h 
4
7
1
1
1

C
ity

 o
f M

au
m

el
le

 $
   

   
 1

2,
33

1.
03

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 T

ax
 M

ay
 2

01
9

4
7
1
1
2

C
ity

 o
f N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k

 $
   

   
 8

1,
20

2.
90

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 T

ax
 M

ay
 2

01
9

4
7
1
1
3

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 M
ai

l S
er

vi
ce

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
9.

17
 M

ai
le

r I
ns

er
tio

n 
Fe

e 
- M

ai
nt

ai
n 

Yo
ur

 D
ra

in
4
7
1
1
4

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n,
 L

P
 $

   
   

   
1,

61
1.

75
 S

ew
er

 S
ad

dl
es

, W
ye

s,
 C

PL
G

s
4
7
1
1
5

C
ra

nf
or

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

2,
60

4.
47

 A
sp

ha
lt 

R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
W

ar
ds

 2
 &

 3
4
7
1
1
6

D
ep

t. 
of

 F
in

an
ce

 &
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

 $
   

   
 1

5,
21

0.
35

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
St

at
e 

W
ith

ho
ld

in
g 

Ta
x 

M
ay

 2
01

9

Pa
ge

 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 

2
0

1
9

4
7
1
1
7

El
lio

tt 
El

ec
tri

c 
Su

pp
ly

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

62
6.

85
 W

el
ls

 P
um

p 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t f

or
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
4
7
1
1
8

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

2,
68

1.
71

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
N

or
fo

lk
, P

al
is

ad
es

, R
iv

er
 R

un
, M

au
m

#2
, B

ou
rie

s,
 C

C
 B

al
lfi

el
ds

, 
C

ou
nt

s 
M

as
s#

2,
 M

ar
an

es
, C

ol
lin

s 
In

d,
 C

ou
nt

s 
M

as
si

e,
 M

au
m

 W
oo

ds
,C

ry
st

al
 B

ay
, 

Br
id

ge
w

ay
#2

, H
w

y 
36

5
4
7
1
1
9

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l E
xp

re
ss

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
2,

77
6.

24
 O

il 
& 

G
re

as
e 

Te
st

in
g 

D
is

cs
 - 

La
b

4
7
1
2
0

ET
W

 E
nt

er
pr

is
es

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

25
0.

00
 S

aw
du

st
 fo

r M
au

m
el

le
 S

lu
dg

e
4
7
1
2
1

Sh
er

w
oo

d 
Ex

pr
es

s 
O

il
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
0.

98
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
U

ni
t #

96
4
7
1
2
2

EZ
Au

to
m

at
io

n
 $

   
   

   
1,

61
2.

00
 C

om
po

ne
nt

s 
to

 B
ui

ld
 P

LC
 - 

SC
AD

A 
/ 4

 -R
cv

d 
6/

3/
19

4
7
1
2
3

Fe
rre

llg
as

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

7.
83

 P
ro

pa
ne

 fo
r F

or
kl

ift
4
7
1
2
4

Fi
rs

t E
le

ct
ric

 C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e

 $
   

   
   

   
21

8.
93

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ill 

G
ap

 C
re

ek
4
7
1
2
5

Fi
sh

er
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
.7

5 
1 

pa
ir 

C
le

ar
 S

af
et

y 
G

la
ss

es
4
7
1
2
6

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
97

1.
74

 P
ig

ta
il,

 C
ab

le
 A

ss
em

bl
ys

, F
re

ig
ht

 -D
ea

le
r I

te
m

s
4
7
1
2
7

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

 C
re

di
t S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
54

5.
07

 Q
ui

kr
et

e,
 W

or
k 

Ta
bl

e,
 N

ut
s,

 S
cr

ew
s,

 B
uc

ke
t, 

Bu
ck

et
 J

oc
ke

y,
 G

lo
ve

s,
 C

rim
pe

r, 
Pl

ug
s,

 P
ho

ne
 W

ire
, E

th
er

ne
t C

ou
pl

er
4
7
1
2
8

H
or

se
sh

oe
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

9,
77

0.
27

 E
st

im
at

e 
#4

 L
ak

ew
oo

d 
Pi

pe
 B

ur
st

in
g 

Pr
oj

ec
t

4
7
1
2
9

H
um

's
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

1.
71

 E
le

c 
Bu

ll 
Po

in
t f

or
 A

ir 
C

om
pr

es
so

r, 
Lu

g 
W

re
nc

h 
fo

r U
ni

t #
80

4
7
1
3
0

Ja
ck

 T
yl

er
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
C

o.
 $

   
   

 2
1,

69
5.

76
 M

in
i-C

AS
, R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t F

ly
gt

 P
um

p 
- W

ilc
ox

 P
um

p 
St

at
io

n
4
7
1
3
1

Je
ffr

ey
 S

an
d 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
70

5.
56

 M
as

on
ry

 S
an

d/
M

au
m

el
le

4
7
1
3
2

Ji
m

's
 C

ra
ne

 R
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

92
0.

00
 2

8 
To

n 
C

ra
ne

 to
 C

ha
ng

e 
M

ot
or

 @
 5

-M
i &

 C
og

s 
& 

Be
ar

in
gs

 @
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

4
7
1
3
3

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

2,
93

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 T
P 

to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l -
 1

1 
Lo

ad
s 

6/
4 

- 6
/1

0/
19

 p
lu

s 
4 

lo
ad

s 
of

 S
an

d
4
7
1
3
4

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
To

ol
s

 $
   

   
   

   
91

9.
80

 T
ra

ffi
c 

Si
gn

s 
- O

ne
 L

an
e 

Ah
ea

d,
 U

til
ity

 W
or

k 
Ah

ea
d

4
7
1
3
5

N
LR

 W
el

di
ng

 S
up

pl
y,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

1.
03

 C
yl

in
de

r R
en

ta
l/O

2,
 A

ce
ty

le
ne

, A
rg

on
, A

rg
on

/C
O

2
4
7
1
3
6

N
or

th
si

de
 S

al
es

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
30

9.
94

 H
ip

 B
oo

ts
 - 

FL
O

O
D

 L
ab

 &
 P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
FL

O
O

D
4
7
1
3
7

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

St
or

es
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
6.

76
 P

ro
pa

ne
 T

or
ch

, E
xt

 B
ar

, 1
4.

1 
oz

 M
AP

 - 
5-

M
ile

4
7
1
3
8

O
ffi

ce
 D

ep
ot

 $
   

   
   

   
10

9.
49

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
- E

ng
 - 

Ad
ob

e 
Ph

ot
os

ho
p 

El
em

en
ts

 2
01

9
4
7
1
3
9

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

28
7.

94
 C

op
y 

Pa
pe

r, 
Pl

at
es

, P
en

s,
 C

ya
n 

To
ne

r, 
So

up
 S

po
on

s,
 A

dd
in

g 
M

ac
hi

ne
 T

ap
e

4
7
1
4
0

R
eg

io
ns

 C
or

po
ra

te
 T

ru
st

 $
   

   
   

1,
41

4.
00

 R
ix

ie
 B

on
d 

R
ep

ay
m

en
t M

ay
 2

01
9

4
7
1
4
1

R
G

A
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
7.

30
 F

em
al

e 
FI

TC
 - 

10
4
7
1
4
2

R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
Tr

ac
to

r
 $

   
   

   
   

22
4.

83
 T

ub
es

 &
 O

il 
- f

or
 H

yd
ra

ul
ic

 L
in

e 
on

 K
X0

80
4
7
1
4
3

Sp
a 

C
he

m
ic

al
s

 $
   

   
   

   
66

6.
74

 U
rin

al
 S

cr
ee

n,
 P

op
 U

p 
To

w
el

s,
 M

ul
tif

ol
d 

To
w

el
s,

 S
oa

p,
 D

is
in

fe
ct

an
t C

le
an

er
4
7
1
4
4

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
1,

13
9.

65
 F

ec
al

 C
ol

i B
ro

th
, R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t C

l2
 V

ia
ls

4
7
1
4
5

U
BS

 $
   

   
   

   
69

7.
12

 W
at

er
 B

ills
:  

FL
TP

 &
 la

b
4
7
1
4
6

VW
R

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l, 
LL

C
 $

   
   

   
   

32
9.

18
 T

he
rm

o-
An

em
om

et
er

 fo
r F

um
e 

H
oo

d
4
7
1
4
7

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

N
at

io
na

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
1,

29
9.

90
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
 - 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
4
7
1
4
8

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

   
8,

06
0.

62
 D

is
po

sa
l o

f B
io

so
lid

s 
fro

m
 M

au
m

el
le

 T
P 

to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l -
5/

16
 - 

5/
31

, 1
.5

6 
To

ns
 U

ni
t #

11
1 

D
um

p 
Tr

uc
k

4
7
1
4
9

W
in

ds
tre

am
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
1.

82
 B

illi
ng

 D
ep

t. 
Fa

x 
Li

ne
4
7
1
5
0

Xy
le

m
 D

ew
at

er
in

g 
So

lu
tio

ns
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
94

2.
72

 P
um

p 
R

en
ta

l -
 E

m
ily

 S
t. 

W
ar

d 
2

4
7
1
5
1

Za
ch

 M
cL

en
do

n
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0.

36
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

O
ve

rc
ha

rg
e

4
7
1
5
2

Pu
la

sk
i C

ou
nt

y 
C

irc
ui

t C
le

rk
 $

   
   

   
1,

40
0.

00
 C

on
de

m
na

tio
n 

O
rd

er
 - 

I-4
0 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Pa
ge

 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 

2
0

1
9

4
7
1
5
3

A-
1 

R
ec

ov
er

y
 $

   
   

   
   

19
1.

63
 U

ni
t #

 1
43

 - 
Tw

o,
 p

in
ne

d 
br

ak
es

4
7
1
5
4

Am
er

ic
an

 C
om

po
st

in
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

3,
63

7.
90

 G
re

as
e 

H
au

lin
g 

5-
M

i T
P,

 U
ni

t #
14

4;
 S

an
d 

& 
D

irt
 W

ar
d 

2
4
7
1
5
5

Ar
ka

ns
as

 A
gg

re
ga

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
 1

0,
81

6.
32

 S
to

ne
 &

 G
ra

ve
l D

el
iv

er
ed

 to
 F

LT
P 

5/
6 

- 5
/2

8/
19

4
7
1
5
6

Ar
ka

ns
as

 O
ne

 C
al

l S
ys

te
m

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

44
1.

10
 J

un
e 

- M
em

be
r F

ee
/M

ay
 - 

C
al

l F
ee

4
7
1
5
7

AT
&T

 M
ob

ilit
y

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

1.
56

 D
at

a 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Su

rv
ey

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

4
7
1
5
8

AR
 W

at
er

 &
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 M

an
ag

er
's

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

1,
02

5.
00

 M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s,
 A

nn
ua

l C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
ns

 - 
W

ilk
in

s/
C

la
yt

on
4
7
1
5
9

C
AH

R
A

 $
   

   
   

   
93

0.
00

 2
01

9 
M

an
ag

er
's

 a
nd

 S
up

er
vi

so
r's

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e;

 M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

R
en

ew
al

4
7
1
6
0

C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 E
ne

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

   
96

1.
93

 G
as

 B
ills

:  
FL

TP
, L

ab
, G

ap
 C

k 
G

en
4
7
1
6
1

C
ha

ng
e 

C
en

te
r f

or
 H

ea
lth

 $
   

   
   

3,
25

1.
50

 W
el

ln
es

s 
C

lin
ic

 M
on

th
ly

 C
on

tra
ct

 P
ay

m
en

t
4
7
1
6
2

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n,
 L

P
 $

   
   

   
   

17
8.

27
 P

VC
 C

PL
G

 - 
W

ar
d 

2
4
7
1
6
3

D
at

am
ax

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

1.
84

 C
op

ie
r M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

C
S&

E
4
7
1
6
4

D
ig

i-K
ey

 E
le

ct
ro

ni
cs

 3
05

84
63

 $
   

   
   

   
39

5.
78

 M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Pa

rts
 fo

r O
m

ni
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t; 

M
ar

ke
r B

oo
ks

, C
on

n 
Ad

ap
t, 

Ti
p/

So
ld

er
in

g 
Iro

n 
Pa

rts
, F

er
ru

le
s,

 e
tc

.
4
7
1
6
5

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
 1

5,
20

2.
54

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
W

O
TP

, W
O

 B
ar

 S
cr

, W
O

 L
ag

oo
ns

, W
O

 S
tru

ct
ur

e
4
7
1
6
6

Eu
re

ka
 G

ar
de

ns
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Bo
ar

d
 $

   
   

   
   

42
5.

00
 D

eb
t F

ee
 - 

M
ay

 C
yc

le
 7

4
7
1
6
7

Fe
dE

x
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
7.

98
 W

ar
ra

nt
y 

Pa
rt 

R
et

ur
n

4
7
1
6
8

Fr
an

k 
El

de
r W

el
l S

up
pl

y
 $

   
   

 2
1,

09
6.

88
 D

ew
at

er
in

g 
W

el
ls

 - 
W

. E
m

ily
 W

ar
d 

2
4
7
1
6
9

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

63
2.

19
 D

ig
ita

l M
ul

tim
et

er
 - 

Tr
uc

k 
#1

34
4
7
1
7
0

G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 $

   
   

 1
0,

77
8.

04
 B

ille
d 

Ac
co

un
ts

 - 
M

ay
 C

yc
le

s 
5 

& 
7

4
7
1
7
1

G
re

en
 &

 C
ha

pm
an

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

89
7.

91
 D

ie
se

l F
ue

l -
 S

hi
llc

ut
t

4
7
1
7
2

H
ar

cr
os

 C
he

m
ic

al
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
31

1.
08

 C
hl

or
in

e 
- F

LT
P

4
7
1
7
3

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
17

1.
53

 H
os

e 
C

on
ne

ct
or

s 
fo

r H
an

d 
G

un
s 

- V
ac

C
on

 #
1

4
7
1
7
4

H
or

se
sh

oe
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

4,
23

9.
38

 E
st

im
at

e 
#5

 - 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Pi
pe

 B
ur

st
in

g
4
7
1
7
5

H
ot

 S
pr

in
g 

C
ou

nt
y 

So
lid

 W
as

te
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

 $
   

   
   

   
49

7.
66

 B
oi

le
r F

ue
l o

r A
bs

or
be

nt
/M

au
m

el
le

4
7
1
7
6

IC
M

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

85
4.

10
 1

2-
24

" A
ir 

Pl
ug

4
7
1
7
7

Je
ffr

ey
 S

an
d 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

8.
12

 F
ill 

Sa
nd

 - 
W

ar
d 

3
FL

O
O

D
4
7
1
7
8

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

2,
53

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 T
P 

to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l -
 1

1 
Lo

ad
s 

6/
12

 - 
6/

17
/1

9 

4
7
1
7
9

Ke
at

hl
ey

 P
at

te
rs

on
 E

le
ct

ric
 $

   
   

   
   

33
1.

21
 3

P 
37

0A
 2

77
/4

80
 C

B 
- W

ilc
ox

 P
S

4
7
1
8
0

N
et

 G
ai

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  V

 O
 I

 D
 E

 D

4
7
1
8
1

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

17
7.

08
 C

op
y 

Pa
pe

r, 
Pa

pe
r P

la
te

s,
 B

ow
ls

, P
en

s,
 4

" B
in

de
rs

4
7
1
8
2

Pi
pe

 &
 T

ub
e 

Su
pp

ly
 $

   
   

   
   

11
8.

26
 C

ar
bo

n 
C

10
18

 C
D

 R
D

 - 
W

ilc
ox

 P
S

4
7
1
8
3

Pi
tn

ey
 B

ow
es

 G
lo

ba
l F

in
an

ci
al

 $
   

   
   

   
15

4.
47

 P
os

ta
ge

 M
ac

hi
ne

 R
en

ta
l -

 Q
ua

rte
rly

4
7
1
8
4

R
JN

 G
ro

up
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
 8

0,
68

5.
91

 2
01

9 
SS

ES
 - 

Se
rv

ic
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

5/
24

/1
9;

 2
01

8 
SS

ES
 - 

Fi
na

l I
nv

oi
ce

4
7
1
8
5

Sa
fe

ty
-K

le
en

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

7.
00

 U
se

d 
Au

to
m

ot
iv

e 
O

il 
R

ec
yc

le
4
7
1
8
6

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
   

   
28

8.
00

 B
ille

d 
R

un
ya

n 
Ac

re
s 

Ac
co

un
ts

 M
ay

 C
yc

le
 7

4
7
1
8
7

SH
R

M
 $

   
   

   
   

20
9.

00
 M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
R

en
ew

al
 - 

C
ha

rle
s 

Fr
os

t
4
7
1
8
8

So
nn

y 
Fu

lm
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
 $

   
   

   
   

89
7.

39
 R

oc
k 

& 
G

ra
ve

l H
au

lin
g 

6/
3 

- 6
/1

0/
19

4
7
1
8
9

St
ar

 B
ol

t &
 S

cr
ew

 C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
8.

95
 S

/S
 S

oc
ke

t S
et

 C
up

-T
V#

2;
  A

-2
 S

S 
- W

ilc
ox

 P
S

4
7
1
9
0

Su
nb

el
t R

en
ta

ls
 $

   
   

   
   

57
0.

18
 T

re
nc

hb
ox

 - 
W

ar
d 

2
4
7
1
9
1

T&
T 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
9.

28
 H

os
e 

R
ep

ai
r -

 C
ar

 W
as

h

Pa
ge

 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 

2
0

1
9

4
7
1
9
2

Th
om

so
n 

R
eu

te
rs

 $
   

   
   

   
34

5.
75

 U
pd

at
e 

to
 G

ui
de

 to
 P

re
pa

rin
g 

G
ov

't 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

ta
te

m
en

ts
4
7
1
9
3

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
 $

   
   

   
1,

91
3.

44
 M

on
th

ly
 C

el
l P

ho
ne

 B
ill 

pl
us

 C
ab

le
, E

xt
ra

 C
ha

rg
er

s,
 C

as
e

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-9
C

en
te

nn
ia

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
2,

29
4.

17
 M

on
th

ly
 C

re
di

t C
ar

d:
 H

ar
d 

D
riv

es
, I

nd
ee

d 
Jo

b 
Ad

s,
 C

on
cr

et
e 

St
ep

s,
 W

at
er

pr
oo

f 
C

am
er

a 
& 

Li
gh

t, 
H

an
dl

e 
Ba

r, 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
tg

 L
un

ch
, W

O
 G

at
e 

R
ad

io
, P

ow
er

 
Su

pp
ly

s
4
7
1
9
4

Am
er

ip
ris

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

5.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 6
/2

3/
20

19
4
7
1
9
5

H
ea

rt 
of

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
2.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 6

/2
3/

20
19

4
7
1
9
6

U
S 

D
ep

t o
f E

du
ca

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
16

9.
36

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 F

ed
er

al
 S

tu
de

nt
 L

oa
n 

G
ar

ni
sh

m
en

t- 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 6

/2
3/

19
4
7
1
9
7

N
LR

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.9
3 

W
el

ln
es

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

1 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 - 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 6
/2

3/
20

19
A

F
-1

3
Ar

ka
ns

as
 F

ed
er

al
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 $

   
   

   
4,

62
0.

31
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ep

os
its

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 6

/2
3/

20
19

N
A

T
-1

3
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
4,

53
1.

54
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 0

6/
23

/2
01

9
P

R
-1

3
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

 D
ep

os
it

 $
   

   
 4

1,
47

5.
90

 P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 6

/2
3/

20
19

4
7
1
9
8

A-
1 

R
ec

ov
er

y
 $

   
   

   
   

27
3.

75
 W

in
ch

 O
ut

 V
ac

 T
ru

ck
 U

ni
t #

14
4

FL
O

O
D

4
7
1
9
9

Ac
e 

Pi
pe

 C
le

an
in

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

 8
5,

04
5.

66
 D

ar
k 

H
ol

lo
w

 In
te

rc
ep

to
r P

ro
je

ct
 - 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

pp
ro

ve
d 

1/
8/

19
4
7
2
0
0

AD
EQ

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

0.
00

 O
pe

ra
to

r C
la

ss
 1

 L
ic

en
se

 R
en

ew
al

 - 
1 

Em
pl

oy
ee

4
7
2
0
1

Ar
ka

ns
as

 A
gg

re
ga

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
68

6.
14

 R
oc

k 
& 

G
ra

ve
l H

au
lin

g 
5/

31
/1

9
4
7
2
0
2

AT
&T

 
 $

   
   

   
   

30
7.

69
 D

is
tri

bu
te

d 
D

en
ia

l o
f S

er
vi

ce
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
4
7
2
0
3

AT
&T

 M
ob

ilit
y

 $
   

   
   

   
30

2.
70

 D
at

a 
Se

rv
ic

e 
SC

AD
A 

Sy
st

em
4
7
2
0
4

B&
B 

M
at

er
ia

l C
om

pa
ni

es
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
7.

48
 S

an
dy

 L
oa

m
 - 

R
ep

ai
rs

 W
ar

ds
 2

, 4
4
7
2
0
5

Bo
st

on
 M

ut
ua

l L
ife

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

47
5.

27
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 - 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

4
7
2
0
6

C
BM

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
 6

2,
95

4.
10

 R
eq

ue
st

 #
1 

- R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f F

ire
 D

am
ag

ed
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

4
7
2
0
7

C
EM

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
19

5.
23

 B
al

an
ce

 P
an

s,
 B

al
an

ce
 S

te
m

, A
ir 

Sh
ie

ld
 A

ss
em

bl
ie

s 
- F

L 
Pr

oc
es

s 
C

on
tro

l L
ab

4
7
2
0
8

C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 E
ne

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

0.
07

 G
as

 B
ills

:  
Eu

re
ka

 G
rd

n 
G

en
, C

la
yt

on
 C

ha
pe

l G
en

, D
ix

ie
 G

en
4
7
2
0
9

C
en

tra
l A

rk
an

sa
s 

W
at

er
 $

   
   

 4
2,

28
1.

78
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 B

illi
ng

 F
ee

s 
- M

ay
 2

01
9

4
7
2
1
0

C
ity

 o
f S

he
rw

oo
d

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

 P
er

m
it 

- W
ar

d 
0 

Ap
ril

4
7
2
1
1

C
ol

on
ia

l L
ife

 $
   

   
   

   
43

2.
83

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 - 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

4
7
2
1
2

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n,
 L

P
 $

   
   

   
1,

20
1.

20
 P

VC
 C

PL
G

, R
ai

n 
R

 S
hi

ne
 C

em
en

t, 
Pu

rp
le

 P
rim

er
 - 

 fo
r 6

" P
um

p 
W

ar
d 

2;
 4

x6
 

In
cr

ea
se

r, 
Ad

ap
te

r -
 W

ar
d 

1;
 F

as
t P

lu
g 

(F
L

O
O

D
) W

ar
d 

3
4
7
2
1
3

D
ar

re
ll 

R
. S

an
so

m
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 C

om
pu

te
r C

on
su

lti
ng

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

Ju
ne

4
7
2
1
4

D
ia

m
on

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

6,
50

0.
00

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

W
or

k 
Ar

ou
nd

 In
flu

en
t P

um
p 

St
at

io
n 

at
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

FL
O

O
D

4
7
2
1
5

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
 2

9,
50

9.
86

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
C

la
yt

on
 C

ha
pe

l, 
Au

st
in

 L
ak

es
, 5

-M
i S

, 5
-M

i G
at

e,
 5

-M
i #

1,
 5

-M
i I

nf
, 

Tr
am

m
el

 E
st

, M
ar

ch
e'

, 5
-M

i N
, R

ix
ie

/H
w

y 
16

1,
 M

id
st

at
e,

 F
ro

nt
ie

r, 
C

ha
pe

l R
id

ge
, 

M
cA

lm
on

t, 
Eu

re
ka

 G
rd

 R
d,

 H
ill 

la
ke

, E
ur

ek
a 

Ju
dy

, E
ur

ek
a 

46
th

, Q
ua

pa
w

4
7
2
1
6

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

24
0.

00
 S

am
pl

es
 fo

r P
er

m
it 

R
en

ew
al

, M
TP

, F
LP

4
7
2
1
7

Ev
an

s 
En

te
rp

ris
es

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
3,

69
0.

74
 R

eb
ui

ld
 A

er
at

or
 5

-M
i &

 M
TP

4
7
2
1
8

Fi
sh

er
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
.7

5 
C

le
ar

 S
af

et
y 

G
la

ss
es

Pa
ge

 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 

2
0

1
9

4
7
2
1
9

Fr
an

k 
El

de
r W

el
l S

up
pl

y
 $

   
   

 1
4,

19
7.

38
 P

VC
 C

ou
pl

in
gs

, E
lb

ow
s,

 S
ub

m
er

si
bl

e 
W

ire
, 6

" P
um

p 
Ad

ap
te

r, 
PV

C
 G

lu
e 

& 
C

le
an

er
, T

ap
e 

R
ol

ls
, P

ip
e 

W
ire

, W
al

l C
as

in
g,

 W
el

l S
ea

l, 
D

re
ss

er
 C

ou
pl

in
g,

 
C

on
du

it 
C

on
ne

ct
or

, B
el

l R
ed

uc
er

, N
ip

pl
e,

 W
el

l G
ra

ve
l, 

 P
VC

 S
cr

ee
n,

 W
el

l C
ap

s,
 

D
ril

lin
g,

 L
ab

or
  2

 W
el

ls
 R

-1
90

1 
an

d 
R

-1
90

3
4
7
2
2
0

Fu
el

m
an

 $
   

   
 1

4,
98

9.
09

 G
as

ol
in

e 
& 

D
ie

se
l F

ue
l -

 U
til

ity
 V

eh
ic

le
s 

M
on

th
 o

f M
ay

4
7
2
2
1

G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 $

   
   

 1
9,

70
2.

87
 B

ille
d 

Ac
co

un
ts

 - 
M

ay
 C

yc
le

 9
4
7
2
2
2

H
ar

bo
r F

re
ig

ht
 T

oo
ls

 $
   

   
   

   
16

8.
46

 T
ar

ps
, S

ta
pl

es
, S

ta
pl

e 
Ta

ck
er

FL
O

O
D

4
7
2
2
3

H
ilb

ur
n,

 C
al

ho
on

, H
ar

pe
r, 

Pr
un

is
ki

 e
t a

l
 $

   
   

   
3,

28
4.

00
 L

eg
al

 R
et

ai
ne

r, 
Sp

ec
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

s 
- B

ille
d 

M
ay

 3
1,

 2
01

9
4
7
2
2
4

IC
M

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
3,

40
9.

84
 S

ch
on

st
ad

t L
oc

at
or

, V
en

til
at

or
 w

ith
 D

uc
t &

 S
ta

nd
4
7
2
2
5

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ire
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
1.

90
 U

ni
t #

80
 F

la
t R

ep
ai

r
4
7
2
2
6

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

2,
70

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 T
P 

to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l -
 1

0 
Lo

ad
s 

6/
19

 - 
6/

21
/1

9 
+ 

4 
Lo

ad
s 

Sa
nd

4
7
2
2
7

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
To

ol
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

4.
54

 N
yt

ril
e 

G
lo

ve
s,

 G
re

en
 M

ar
ki

ng
 P

ai
nt

, H
ip

 B
oo

ts
, W

or
k 

G
lo

ve
s

4
7
2
2
8

Le
ga

l S
hi

el
d

 $
   

   
   

   
13

9.
55

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 - 
Pr

ep
ai

d 
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s

4
7
2
2
9

Li
ttl

e 
R

oc
k 

W
in

w
at

er
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
9,

09
7.

35
 G

as
ke

t P
ip

e,
 S

oi
l P

ip
e,

 L
ub

e 
fo

r I
nv

en
to

ry
4
7
2
3
0

Ly
le

 L
eu

bn
er

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

9.
60

 M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t -

 P
er

so
na

l V
eh

ic
le

 U
se

 D
ur

in
g 

Fl
oo

d
FL

O
O

D
4
7
2
3
1

M
ik

e 
D

un
ha

m
 $

   
   

   
   

10
4.

40
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t -
 P

er
so

na
l V

eh
ic

le
 U

se
 D

ur
in

g 
Fl

oo
d

FL
O

O
D

4
7
2
3
2

M
un

ic
ip

al
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
it 

Pl
an

 $
   

   
 6

8,
96

4.
06

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Ju

ly
 2

01
9

4
7
2
3
3

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
El

ec
tri

c
 $

   
   

 4
3,

66
0.

61
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
: W

ilc
ox

, F
L 

Sl
ud

ge
, F

L 
Pl

an
t M

ai
nt

, F
L 

C
S&

E,
 D

el
ta

 L
aw

n,
 P

in
e 

Tr
ee

 
Pt

, M
ar

yl
an

d 
Pl

, H
W

Y 
10

7,
 I-

44
0 

In
d 

Pk
, G

al
lo

w
ay

/M
ay

be
llin

e,
 L

an
sb

ro
ok

/H
ol

t, 
38

04
B 

N
on

a,
 3

92
4B

 N
on

a,
 D

ix
ie

, F
L 

Bl
ow

er
, F

LT
P,

 S
hi

llc
ut

t, 
Sh

or
te

r C
ol

l, 
FL

 
Ad

m
in

, B
au

cu
m

 In
d,

 O
ak

br
oo

k,
 W

O
 G

at
e,

 3
81

2B
 N

on
a,

 F
au

lk
ne

r X
in

g,
 C

yp
re

ss
 

Xi
ng

, F
L 

La
b,

 H
ar

ris
 In

d,
 M

ar
yl

an
d 

E,
 L

ak
ew

oo
d,

 5
10

3 
Em

ily
, B

et
ha

ny
&E

dm
on

ds
, 

Fa
rm

st
ea

d
4
7
2
3
4

O
du

s 
Pa

ck
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 $

   
   

   
   

46
8.

28
 P

ly
w

oo
d,

 B
its

, S
ilic

on
e,

 W
et

/D
ry

 C
au

lk
, S

cr
ew

s,
 2

x4
x8

's
FL

O
O

D
4
7
2
3
5

O
ffi

ce
 D

ep
ot

 $
   

   
   

   
22

0.
60

 P
ur

el
l, 

M
em

o 
Bo

ok
s,

 A
dd

re
ss

 L
ab

el
s,

 M
an

ila
 E

nv
el

op
s,

 W
al

l C
lo

ck
, C

of
fe

e,
 

C
re

am
er

4
7
2
3
6

Pa
ne

ra
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

10
4.

22
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 L
un

ch
es

 - 
6/

11
/1

9 
M

ee
tin

g
4
7
2
3
7

Pe
te

rs
on

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

pt
ic

 T
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

21
2.

32
 R

is
er

 &
 C

on
e 

W
ar

d 
1

4
7
2
3
8

Ph
illi

p 
G

w
at

ne
y

 $
   

   
   

   
14

6.
16

 M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t -

 P
er

so
na

l V
eh

ic
le

 U
se

 D
ur

in
g 

Fl
oo

d
FL

O
O

D
4
7
2
3
9

Po
w

er
s 

Tr
uc

k 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
2,

28
7.

90
 U

ni
t #

11
2 

- R
ep

ai
r A

/C
, L

ab
or

, E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l F
ee

s
4
7
2
4
0

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
 5

0,
28

0.
47

 B
ille

d 
R

un
ya

n 
Ac

re
s 

Ac
co

un
ts

 M
ay

 C
yc

le
 9

4
7
2
4
1

Ta
gg

ar
t A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
8,

64
0.

00
 C

S&
E 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Ad
di

tio
n 

- C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

 (C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
s 

& 
Bi

dd
in

g)
4
7
2
4
2

Th
om

as
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
2,

70
0.

00
 R

O
W

 S
ur

ve
y 

- C
am

p 
R

ob
in

so
n 

& 
D

on
ov

an
 B

ril
ey

4
7
2
4
3

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
   

69
2.

74
 D

PD
, S

tir
 B

ar
s,

 E
le

ct
ro

de
 S

to
ra

ge
 S

ol
ut

io
n,

 P
ip

et
s,

 C
L2

 W
as

h 
Bo

ttl
es

, S
am

pl
er

, 
M

id
Se

ct
io

n
4
7
2
4
4

Ve
riz

on
 C

on
ne

ct
 F

le
et

 U
SA

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
38

5.
00

 V
eh

ic
le

 T
ra

ck
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

e 
- 1

1 
Ve

hi
cl

es
 J

un
e

4
7
2
4
5

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

   
9,

59
2.

19
 D

um
ps

te
r S

er
vi

ce
 V

ac
C

on
s,

 S
hi

llc
ut

t, 
W

h 
O

ak
, 5

-M
i, 

FL
TP

, M
TP

, D
is

po
sa

l o
f 

Bi
oS

ol
id

s 
M

TP
 to

 2
-P

in
es

 L
an

df
ill

4
7
2
4
6

W
eb

 L
ub

ric
at

io
ns

, I
nc

./J
iff

y 
Lu

be
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
1.

93
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
U

ni
t #

13
4

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
0

AF
LA

C
 $

   
   

   
1,

85
0.

20
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 - 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

Pa
ge

 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 

2
0

1
9

4
7
2
4
7

St
ev

e 
La

nd
er

s 
C

hr
ys

le
r D

od
ge

 J
ee

p
 $

   
   

 1
8,

60
8.

00
 2

01
9 

D
od

ge
 R

am
 1

50
0 

C
la

ss
ic

 Q
ua

d 
C

ab
 fr

om
 S

ta
te

 C
on

tra
ct

 - 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
 $

  
1

,2
6
4

,9
0
0

.9
5
 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 6
/9

/1
9

 $
   

  1
29

,4
26

.8
7 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 6
/2

3/
19

 $
   

  1
19

,6
13

.9
4 

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

 
M

on
th

ly
 F

ee
 fo

r E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

D
ep

os
it 

of
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

AD
FA

-L
oa

n 
Pa

ym
en

ts
24

3,
67

2.
86

$ 
   

  
M

on
th

ly
 L

oa
n 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 D
ra

fte
d 

fro
m

 A
cc

ou
nt

20
16

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Fu

nd
17

0,
78

0.
63

$ 
   

  
To

ta
l D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

cc
ou

nt

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

1
,9

2
8

,4
2
0

.2
5

$
  

 

Pa
ge

 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

VV
01

4
In

si
tu

fo
rm

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s
14

7,
72

0.
33

$ 
Es

tim
at

e 
#2

 fo
r S

ou
th

 L
ev

y/
In

di
an

 H
ills

 C
IP

P 
Pr

oj
ec

t
vv

01
5

H
or

se
sh

oe
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

23
,0

60
.3

0
$ 

  
Es

tim
at

e 
#1

3 
fo

r W
es

t L
ev

y/
21

2 
Pi

pe
 B

ur
st

in
g 

Pr
oj

ec
t

1
7
0
,7

8
0
.6

3
$
 N

O
R

T
H

 L
IT

T
L

E
 R

O
C

K
 W

A
S

T
E

W
A

T
E

R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 
2

0
1

9



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

6/
3/

20
19

41
,6

66
.6

7
$ 

   
   

R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n
Se

w
er

R
eq

ui
re

d 
M

on
th

ly
 T

ra
ns

fe
r

6/
5/

20
19

27
1,

80
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 6
/5

6/
10

/2
01

9
12

9,
30

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g-

Pa
yr

ol
l

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r P
ay

 P
ei

ro
d 

En
de

d 
6/

9/
19

, P
ai

d 
to

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
 6

/1
1/

19
6/

14
/2

01
9

25
6,

10
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 6
/1

0-
6/

14
6/

19
/2

01
9

17
0,

30
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 6
/1

9
6/

24
/2

01
9

11
9,

60
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g-
Pa

yr
ol

l
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r P

ay
 P

ei
ro

d 
En

de
d 

6/
23

/1
9,

 P
ai

d 
to

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
 6

/2
5/

19
6/

28
/2

01
9

56
6,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 6
/2

4-
6/

28
6/

28
/2

01
9

80
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

Se
w

er
R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n

R
ei

m
bu

rs
e 

R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s-
2 

M
on

th
s

1
,6

3
5
,2

6
6
.6

7
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 
2

0
1

9

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

Pa
ge

 1



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JUNE 2019 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for June 2019. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 



















 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 

HEALTH CENTER CONTRACT 
 
 

The contract for renewal of health care services from the Change Center for Health has been 
received.  The current contract expired June 30, 2019.  Health care services provided include 
immunizations, routine office visits, annual physicals and lab tests.  Also provided are services 
for the Utility for pre-employment physicals, department of transportation physicals and flu 
vaccines.  The agreement has an annual cost of $39,018 for 95 employees for the period July 
1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.  This is the same contract amount as last year. This item is 
included in the 2019 budget in the amount of $40,200. 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

Authorize staff to enter into a contract with the Change Center for Health 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 
 
 

EMERGENCY REPAIR PINE STREET AND BROTHER PAUL DRIVE 

(2019 FLOOD DAMAGE) 

 

On Sunday, June 23rd, 2019 at approximately 10:00 a.m., the utility was notified of a cave in at 
the intersection of Pine and Brother Paul. Due to the depth and size of the cavity we called 
Diamond Construction to assist the utility in making the area safe for the public until we were 
able to reassess the severity of the damage.  

Diamond mobilized to start the repair on Tuesday, June 25, 2019.  While making the repair, 
the water table rose in sync with the Arkansas River level forcing a stoppage of the work.  The 
excavation was stabilized and will resume as soon as the water table subsides.   

The flow line of the sewer main is 11’ and the depth needed to set a new manhole is 
approximately 14’. As of July 3rd 2019 the water table level was measured at approximately 
12’- 3”.  

The estimated cost to complete the repair is $50,000. 

The 2019 Budget includes $1,000,000 for emergency repairs.  This item will be included in a 
FEMA Request for Public Assistance along with other damages related to the 2019 Arkansas 
River flood. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to hire Diamond Construction to complete the repairs at Pine Street and 
Brother Paul Drive. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 

EMERGENCY REPAIR SOUTH WOODLAND DRIVE 

SOUTH LEVY/INDIAN HILLS BASINS PIPE BURSTING 2017 REHABILITATION PROJECT 

CHANGE ORDER #1 

 

Due to an emergency need for sewer line replacements in the Glenview Subdivision, Staff 
prepared change order documents for pipe bursting three line segments totaling 830 linear feet 
of six-inch gravity sewer lines to be added to the existing contract for the South Levy/ Indian 
Hills Basins Pipe Bursting 2017 Rehabilitation Project.  All prices are unit prices which have 
already been established by the existing contract and the estimates are based on extension of 
itemized quantities. 

 

The estimated cost for this change order is $69,473.32.  The 2019 Budget includes $1,000,000 
for emergency repairs. 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to proceed with the execution of Change Order #1 for the South Levy/Indian 
Hills Pipe Bursting 2017 Rehabilitation Project in the amount of $69,473.32. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!R!R!R
!R

!R

!R

!R !R!R

!R

!R

!R
!R

!R

!R

!R
!R

!R
!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

#

GLENVIEW BLVD

S WOODLAND DR

W EMILY ST

YO
UN

G 
RD

HU
NT

ER
 R

D

CHIQUITO RD

1909(49-56)1909(49-56)

52095209

52235223

52145214 52165216

51125112

52055205

52045204

1909(33-40)1909(33-40)

1909(1-8)1909(1-8)

1909(15-25)1909(15-25)

53035303

52115211 52195219

52285228

21042104

1909(G)1909(G)

52155215

51095109

52065206 52105210

21132113

52345234
52215221

52265226

53015301

53135313

52005200

52135213 52175217

52305230

52025202

21082108

52095209

1909(57-64)1909(57-64)
1909(45-48)1909(45-48)

52155215

52225222

52015201

51105110

21122112

21112111

21062106

52085208

52255225
52325232

52185218 52205220

52005200

21102110

5202520252005200

53155315
52015201

51145114

52075207

1909(9-14)1909(9-14)

52245224

51135113

52075207

52125212
6"

6" 6"

12
5 '

349 ' 357 '

The data contained herein was compiled from various sources for
the sole use and benefit of the North Little Rock Waste Water
Utility.  Any use of the data by anyone other than the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility is at the sole risk of the user; and by
acceptance of this data, the user does hereby hold the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility and the City of North Little Rock harmless
and without liability from any claims, costs, or damages of any
nature against the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility and the
City of North Little Rock, including cost of defense arising from
improper use of the data or use by another party.  Acceptance or
use of this data is done without any expressed or implied warranties.

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER

± Printed:   7/3/19
Jim Milum

SOUTH LEVY / INDIAN HILLS
2017 REHABILITATION PROJECT

CHANGE ORDER NO. 1

Legend
PIPE BURST SEWER MAIN - 831 LF



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(7) 
 

SOUTH LEVY/INDIAN HILLS BASINS PIPE BURSTING 2017  

REHABILITATION PROJECT  

CHANGE ORDER #2 

 

The Glenview Subdivision area sewer lines were constructed around 1956 and are in very poor 
condition.  Staff prepared documents for pipe bursting an additional 14 line segments for a 
total of 4,018 linear feet of six and eight-inch gravity sewer lines to be added to the existing 
contract for the South Levy/ Indian Hills Basins Pipe Bursting 2017 Rehabilitation Project.  All 
prices are unit prices which have already been established by the existing contract and the 
estimates are based on extension of itemized quantities. 

 

The estimated cost for this change order is $271,206.60 which will be funded through our 2016 
Revolving Loan Fund Loan. 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to proceed with the execution of Change Order #2 for the South Levy/Indian 
Hills Pipe Bursting 2017 Rehabilitation Project contingent upon approval from the Arkansas 
Natural Resources Commission. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



!R
!R

!R
!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R
!R

!R

!R!R

!R

!R
!R

!R !R

!R

!R

!R!R
!R!R

!R

ED
MO

ND
S S

T

W EMILY ST

E
19TH
ST

W BETHANY RD

S WOODLAND DR

YO
UN

G 
RD

MU
LD

RO
W 

DR

WH
YT

E D
R

HU
NT

ER
 R

D

GLENVIEW BLVD

N WOODLAND DR

50115011 51135113

51125112

50255025

5106510650085008

21102110 21102110

21062106

52055205

51065106 5204520450105010

1909(1-8)1909(1-8)

52115211

5115511551015101

50085008 51025102 51065106

50015001 50075007

21142114

21082108 21072107

2104210421052105

50015001

50135013 510351035007500750055005

510751075101510150115011 51095109

21092109

21062106 21072107

52065206 52105210

50005000

21132113

50025002

5004500450025002 51005100 51085108

52005200

21132113

2105210521042104

21022102

50035003
51115111

50005000 50105010

5105510550035003

52025202

21132113

2108210821082108

5209520921042104

5008500850005000

50015001
5201520151055105

51045104

5201520150095009

51105110

21122112

21112111

21092109

21062106

21042104
21032103

51005100 52085208

5107510750095009

51105110
52005200

50045004 50065006

21112111 21102110

21062106 21052105

5202520252005200

23042304

21112111

51145114

21092109
1909(9-14)1909(9-14)

21002100

51095109

50065006 50125012

5113511350055005

50145014

21122112

21072107

52075207

21012101

301301

21122112

51005100

51015101

52125212

41
 '46
 '

11
7 '

11
9 '

21
3 '

21
5 '

27
0 '

36
8 '

389 ' 436 '

442 '

450 '

453 '

459 '
6"6"

6" 6"

6" 6"

8"

6"

8" 8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

The data contained herein was compiled from various sources for
the sole use and benefit of the North Little Rock Waste Water
Utility.  Any use of the data by anyone other than the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility is at the sole risk of the user; and by
acceptance of this data, the user does hereby hold the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility and the City of North Little Rock harmless
and without liability from any claims, costs, or damages of any
nature against the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility and the
City of North Little Rock, including cost of defense arising from
improper use of the data or use by another party.  Acceptance or
use of this data is done without any expressed or implied warranties.

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER

± Printed:   7/3/19
Jim Milum

SOUTH LEVY / INDIAN HILLS
2017 REHABILITATION PROJECT

CHANGE ORDER NO. 2

Legend
PIPE BURST SEWER MAIN - 4018 LF



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

(8) 
 

 
I-40 Interchange (Maumelle) Force Main Relocation 

 CHANGE ORDER #1 

 

There is an existing eight-inch sewer force main (Morgan Pump Station) at the Counts 
Massie Interchange Project which requires relaying the force main at a deeper depth with an 
encasement to mitigate the conflict with the proposed roadway.  The field conditions revealed 
the existing force main was not at the proper clearance depth with the proposed project and 
the proposed change order allows for an encasement pipe for the force main to be installed 
for approximately 160 linear feet. 

 

The estimated cost for this change order is $49,040.00. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to proceed with the execution of Change Order #1 contingent upon approval 
from the Arkansas Department of Transportation. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

(9) 
 

2019 ARKANSAS RIVER FLOOD 

 

Staff is present to update the Committee regarding damages resulting from the flood.  

Attached are reports summarizing damages within the collection and treatment systems 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Engineering Department – Michael Clayton 

 Treatment Department – Lyle Leubner 

 



North Little Rock Wastewater 6/26/2019

Category -F Damages

Item # Location Facility Description Problem Asset Impacted Length (ft) Task 1 Description Task 1 Estimate Task 2 Description Task 2 Estimate

1 I-30 Upper Riverside Interceptor Sinkhole/Cave-In 30" RCP 400             Clean/CCTV/Dye Testing 20,000$               Point Repair (18') 250,000$             

2 Riverfront Park Upper Riverside Interceptor Sinkhole/Cave-In 30" RCP 562             Clean/CCTV/Dye Testing 20,000$               Point Repair (18') 125,000$             

3 Shillcutt Bayou Shillcutt Interceptor Sinkhole/Cave-In 24" RCP 365             Clean/CCTV/Dye Testing 12,000$               Point Repair (18') 55,000$               

4 I-30 to Clinton Library Bridge Upper Riverside Interceptor Sediment Removal 30" RCP 2,351          Sonar/CCTV/Laser Profiling 28,500$               Heavy Cleaning/Debris Removal 94,040$               

5 Clinton Library Bridge to JSC Upper Riverside Interceptor Sediment Removal 36" RCP 3,781          Sonar/CCTV/Laser Profiling 45,500$               Heavy Cleaning/Debris Removal 189,050$             

6 Effleunt Line for Faulkner Lake WWTP Effluent Discharge Line Bank Erosion 60" CMP 542             Backfill and River RipRap 180,000$             N/A N/A

7 Saunders and Rhodes Intersection Secondary Sewer Main Line Failure 6" RCP 20               Point Repair (18') 65,000$               N/A N/A

8 Pine St. and Brother Paul Steet Secondary Sewer Main Cave-In 12" RCP 50               Point Repair (40') & MH 100,000$             

9 Palm Street Industrial Park Dark Hollow Interceptor Sinkhole/Cave-In (2) 24" RCP 100             Point Repair (100') 200,000$             

10 I-40 N of Shillcutt Bayou Shillcutt Interceptor Sinkhole/Depression 24 RCP 40               Point Repair (40') 100,000$             

11 61 Norfork, Maumelle Secondary Sewer Sinkhole Unconfirmed 8" PVC 20               Point Repair (18') 20,000$               

12 Jeffery Sand Location Upper Riverside Interceptor Sinkhole/Cave-In 36" RCP 455             Clean/CCTV/Dye Testing 12,000$               Point Repair (18') 125,000$             

803,000$             838,090$             

Total Estimate for Tasks 1 & 2 1,641,090$          

Remediation Approach



!
!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

¾À17
6

¾À5

¾À16
1

¾À10
7

¾À36
5

¾À1
0

¾À10
0

£ ¤67
16

7

£ ¤70
£ ¤16

5

£ ¤70

§̈ ¦44
0

§̈ ¦30

§̈ ¦63
0§̈ ¦40

§̈ ¦30

§̈ ¦40
§̈ ¦40

1
2

3

5

6

7
8 4

9

10

12

Th
e d

ata
 co

nta
ine

d h
ere

in 
wa

s c
om

pil
ed

 fro
m 

va
rio

us
 so

urc
es

 fo
r

the
 so

le 
us

e a
nd

 be
ne

fit 
of 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

Uti
lity

.  A
ny

 us
e o

f th
e d

ata
 by

 an
yo

ne
 ot

he
r th

an
 th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e
Ro

ck
 W

as
te 

Wa
ter

 U
tilit

y i
s a

t th
e s

ole
 ris

k o
f th

e u
se

r; a
nd

 by
ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

f th
is 

da
ta,

 th
e u

se
r d

oe
s h

ere
by

 ho
ld 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tilit
y a

nd
 th

e C
ity

 of
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k h

arm
les

s
an

d w
ith

ou
t li

ab
ility

 fro
m 

an
y c

lai
ms

, c
os

ts,
 or

 da
ma

ge
s o

f a
ny

na
tur

e a
ga

ins
t th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tilit
y a

nd
 th

e
Cit

y o
f N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k, 

inc
lud

ing
 co

st 
of 

de
fen

se
 ar

isin
g f

rom
im

pro
pe

r u
se

 of
 th

e d
ata

 or
 us

e b
y a

no
the

r p
art

y. 
 Ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

r
us

e o
f th

is 
da

ta 
is 

do
ne

 w
ith

ou
t a

ny
 ex

pre
ss

ed
 or

 im
pli

ed
 w

arr
an

tie
s.

NO
RT

H 
LIT

TL
E R

OC
K 

W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

±
Pri

nte
d: 

  7/
3/1

9
Jim

 M
ilum

20
19

 FL
OO

D 
DA

MA
GE

 SI
TE

S



2019 Treatment Plant Flood Report 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

7400 Baucum Pike Rd 

North Little Rock, AR 72117 

 

1. Outfall Manhole #5.  This structure is the last effluent water junction box before the flow is discharged into the 

Arkansas River.  When the river is up and we have to utilize the high water lift station to discharge, it causes our 

effluent to blow out of the box’s manhole lid. 

 
We propose raising the structure’s height 4 feet. 

 Vertical Wall Approx. 8.5 cu yards Elevated Slab Approx. 2.5 cu Yards 
Cost Estimation $17,000 $6,250 

Total Estimation $23,250  
 

2. Outfall Manhole #4.  This structure diverts the effluent flow directly into the outfall pipe to the Arkansas River or 

the High Water Lift Station.  It has a portion of open top grating that will get inundated during extreme flood 

events.  This results in blending floodwater with our plant effluent and overwhelming the High Water Lift 

Station.  Existing top elevation is 249. 

 
We propose construction of a 6” thick by 30” tall berm wall along the top slab’s perimeter.  Some electrical will 

have to be rerouted. 

 Vertical Wall Approx. 2.5 cu yards Electrical Re-Route 
Cost Estimation $5,000 $1,000 

Total Estimation $6,000  
 

  



3. Effluent Parshall Flume.  This structure measures the effluent flow prior to discharge into the Arkansas River.  A 

temporary wall was built to prevent the floodwater from mixing with the effluent and overwhelming the High 

Water Lift Station.  Existing top elevation is 249. 

 

 
We propose to extend the wall 30”.  Some electrical will have to be relocated above the flood area. 

 Vertical Wall Approx. 8.5 cu yards Electrical Re-locate 
Cost Estimation $17,000 $2,200 

Total Estimation $19,200  
 

  



4. Barscreen Rake #2.  This machine lowers into the influent sewer channel and automatically removes debris from 

a screen over the influent pipe.  During the flood, some sand accumulated in front of the North Channel’s 

screen.  When the rake operated, it caused it to “Overrotate”, which resulted in bending the rake head. 

 
For comparison, the rake on the left is straight and the one on the right is bent and needs replacing. 

 Parts Labor 
Cost Estimation $3,500 In-House 

Total Estimation $3,500 + In-House Labor  
 

  



5. Sand & Grit Issues.  A considerable amount of fine, sugar consistency type sand washed into the plant, causing 

the rake damage described above.  It also overloaded the barscreen screw conveyor for the first time in its 10-

year history.  The sand then caused a chain reaction series of events with the sludge handling.  The clarifier 

sludge pumps had troubles pumping this material due to low velocity and settling on both suction and discharge 

sides of the pumps.  We had the same issues downstream from the clarifiers at the sludge gravity thickeners and 

belt filter presses.  This material could not be processed with our equipment and had to be diverted to the 

sludge storage lagoons.  Aeration was required at the lagoons.  Existing sludge at the lagoons was stabilized to 

the point that aeration has not been required since August of 2016.  Seven 15 HP aerator motors are currently 

being operated to process/stabilize this material.  The volume of sand that came in is estimated in the 

neighborhood of 25 cubic yards from May 27th through June 11th.  

 

Figure 1 Sand removal from Barscreen conveyor chute 

  



6. Storm Drain Inflow.  A couple Storm drains caused direct inflow into an already taxed sewer system.  Barscreen 

has a 6” containment drain that flows back into the barscreen channel.  The Southwest storage yard has a storm 

drain that diverts runoff directly into the influent flow. 

 
A valve on each drain line should be installed.  It will then be closed during flood events to prevent the excess 

inflow. 

 Parts Labor 
Cost Estimation $4,000 $3,500 

Total Estimation $7,500  
7. Storm Drain Backflow.  Other storm drains allowed floodwater to backflow onto to property and help inundate 

the eastern facilities and the chlorine contact chamber.  The chlorine contact chamber storm drains flow into a 

storm water pump station that was entirely full from backfilled flooding.  Both of these items should have valves 

that may be closed during flood events to isolate and prevent backwater flooding.  The pump station would be 

turned off during this event. 

 Parts Labor 
Cost Estimation $5,000 $3,500 

Total Estimation $8,500  
8. Automatic Gates.  Back Gate and Gate 3 were compromised during the flood.  Once water receded, damaged 

parts were ordered in the neighborhood of $900. 

 
Box was halfway submerged in the flood.  Picture was taken 6-1-19 at 11:42 AM. 

 Parts Labor 
Cost Estimation $900 In-House 

Total Estimation $900 + In-House Labor  



White Oak Treatment Plant 

6000 Heilman 

North Little Rock, AR 72118 

 

1. Access Road.  Access to the plant has always been a major issue during flood events.  Consideration should be 

given to constructing and elevated access through the neighbor’s adjacent property. 

 

 
 Parts Labor 

Cost Estimation $ $ 
Total Estimation $  

  



2. Influent Pump Station Power & Generator.  Electrical meter and associated junction boxes are installed in the 

flood area.  A generator installed out of the flood plain is greatly needed as on the evening of May 29th at about 

5:45 PM, a power outage occurred during the flood event.  The station was without power until around 10:15 

AM on May 30th.  Due to the flood, staff was unable to bring a trailer mounted generator to power the station.  

To keep the station powered during the flood, a temporary coffer dam was constructed.  The coffer dam 

reached a critical imminent failure point June 4th, but fortunately, operations staff were able to stabilize it. 

 

 
Electrical should be moved up and above the top wetwell slab elevation.  By code, an access platform shall be 

built where the meter and electrical can be accessed.  Bypass pumping will be required to keep the station 

online during the electrical improvements. 

 Electrical Relocate Electrical Platform Generator & Pad Bypass Pumping 
Cost Estimation $25,000 $4,000 $ $4,000 

Total Estimation $    



3. Storm Drain Inflow.  Barscreen dumpster containment has a drain that flows directly back into wetwell.  Under 

flood conditions, floodwater flows into an already taxed wetwell. 

 
Drain line should have a valve installed that may be closed during flood events to prevent excess floodwaters 

from draining into the wetwell.   

 Parts Labor 
Cost Estimation $1,000 $2,500 

Total Estimation $3,500  
4. Chlorine Contact Chamber Underflow Pump Motors.  Floodwater inundated the pump basement and 

submerged non-submersible pump motors.  The motors are in need of replacement. 

 
Cost Estimation: 
$1,000 

  



   
   

5. Automatic Gate & SCADA controls.  Gate controls were flooded, compromising local gate controls and SCADA 

integration parts.  SCADA components were pulled and confirmed bad.  Due to no power on that meter yet, 

investigation is incomplete on remaining components.  It is suspected that the gate controls are total loss as 

well. 

 

 
 Gate Parts SCADA Parts Labor  

Cost Estimation $3,500 $2,500 In-House  
Total Estimation $6,000 + In-House 

Labor 
   

 

  



6. Electrical Service For Chlorine Building & Lagoon Aerators.  This service and related junction boxes/electrical 

disconnects went under water during the river crest. 

 

Figure 2 Picture Taken 5-31-19 prior to submerging 

Entergy Service Lines will have to be extended and Electrical should be moved near top of the levee. 

 Electrical Relocate Service Extension   
Cost Estimation $21,500 $10,000   

Total Estimation $31,500    
 

7. Contact Chamber Pump Station.  Mysterious sink hole has developed and material has washed away from under 

the sidewalk.  Cause has yet to be determined. 

 
Wetwell inlet piping is in the area of sinkhole.  Area will have to be excavated to determine cause. 

 Parts Labor 
Cost Estimation $1,500 $5,000 

Total Estimation $6,500  
 




